
ELMENDORF QUESTIONS SET 2 
 
 
1.      J43-1   J43.1.1  There is a reference to the Air Force Qualifications Training 

Package. We have located the following AFQTP 3EOX-11, 14, 17, 18, 
19, 20, 22, 25, and 27. Are these the only packages needed for this 
RFP?  

 
           Answer:  Yes  

  
2.      J43-2   J43.1.1   The last paragraph of J43.1.1 says, “A list (to include addresses and 

phone numbers) of all fixed training locations and facilities.” This does 
not appear to be a list that should be included in the proposal.  Please 
confirm whether the list is required to be included in the proposal, and if 
so, please state the reason for the requirement.  

 
          Answer:  The list should be included in your proposal if you plan to 

use a training location and facilities off base.  The reason is 
that the base would like to know how and where you propose 
to provide the required training.  

  
3.      J43-2   J43.1.2   The second bullet,  “Train students to the “go” level” contains a 

reference to “government user approved standards”. Are these standards 
available?  

 
        Answer:  The "go" level is defined as the level at which the student can 

accomplish the task without supervision.  The "government 
user approved standards" are those items and steps 
included in the 9 training modules you listed in your question 
1 above.   

  
4.      J43-4   J43.1.4.1  Where can we get Air Force Form 803, Report of Task 

Evaluation?  
 
        Answer:  From the Elmendorf Civil Engineering Training NCO.  Contact 

Matt Schierling for extension number.  
  
5.      J43-2   J43.1.2  Where can we get the AF Occupation & Environmental Safety 

Fire  P rotection & Health Standard mentioned in J43.1.2,  AFI 91-301?  
 
       Answer:  From the Elmendorf Civil Engineering Training NCO.  Contact 

Matt Schierling for extension number.   
 
 
 
  



6.      J43-2   J43.1.2  Where can we get the Air Force Occupational Safety & Health 
(AFOSH) standards?  

 
        Answer:  From the Elmendorf Civil Engineering Training NCO.  Contact 

Matt Schierling for extension number.   
  
7.      J43-4   J43.1.4.3  Where can we get AFI 36-2201 vol. 3?  
 
         Answer:  From the Elmendorf Civil Engineering Training NCO.  Contact 

Matt Schierling for extension number.   
   
 
8. The Right of Way agreement refers to Exhibit B.2 which is not attached to the 

RFP.  How can we get a copy of Exhibit B.2? 
 
Answer:  In the current RFP, Exhibit B.2 is found in the attachments J47, 
J50, and J53 for water; and J48, J51, and J54 for wastewater.  DESC will 
be issuing an amendment to the RFP, Exhibit B.2 will be at the end of 
the J Attachments for water and wastewater (i.e., no longer separate 
documents)  
   

 
9. In response to the Question and Answer # 28 from DESC, if the responsibility 

for electricity is split between two separate contractors, one contractor 
owning the system and another contractor supplying the electricity, who 
would the owner of the water and wastewater systems deal with for 
installation of a meter? 

 
Answer:  The owner of the utility system   

 
10. Also the same question for billing, does DESC expect that the water and 

wastewater systems would get billed from the owner of the electric system for 
service and also from the provider of the electricity (commodity)? 
 
Answer:  The commodity supplier 

 


